

Facilities & Ordinance Sub Committee Meeting

Minutes
August 7, 2017 6:30 pm
Town Hall, Room 2

Members Present: N. Kaplan, K. Moody, E. Kundahl

Others Present: C. Preston, D. Mizla

1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 6:28 pm by E. Kundahl.

2. Additions to the Agenda

None

3. Discussion and Possible Action on the Field Fund Improvement plan

N. Kaplan presented the committee with the draft of the Field Sustainability/Improvement Fund Policy. The goal of the draft is to be able to present to the League Presidents so the correct information can get to the parents paying the additional money to the fund. The first concern of the fund would be irrigation of the fields at the Rec Plex. The sub-committee agrees that this draft is final and should be presented to the Parks & Recreation Commission.

4. Citizen's Comments

None

5. Adjournment

K. Moody MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 pm, SECONDED by N. Kaplan. All members present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joanie Campbell, Clerk

RECEIVED
COLCHESTER, CT
2017 AUG - 8 PM 4: 22
Gayle Furman
GAYLE FURMAN
TOWN CLERK